
Matador Production Company
One Lincoln Centre • 5400 LBJ Freeway • Suite 1500 • Dallas, Texas 75240 

Voice 972.371.5218 • Fax 972.371.5201

amonroe@matadorresources.com HOBBS OCD

MAY 1 62018
April 24,2018

!VED

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

Attn: Mr. Maxey Brown, District Supervisor 

1625 N. French Drive 

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Request by Matador Production Company for confidentiality for the

Leo Thorsness 13 24 33 211H (API 30-025-43532)

Well Completion Data

Dear Mr. Brown,

Pursuant to NMAC 19.15.7.16(C), Matador Production Company hereby submits a request for the Division to 

keep confidential for the full ninety (90) day period as allowed by the rules of the Division, Form C-105, Form C 

104, accompanying attachments submitted in connection with this completion and also any completion data that 

might appear on the NMOCD web site relating to this completion filing for the Leo Thorsness 13 24 33 211H 

(API 30-025-43532).

Thank you, and please contact me with any questions.

Ava Monroe
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